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Inge Erasmus

From: Susan Pretorius <susan@landuse.co.za>
Sent: Wednesday, 30 October 2019 1:18 PM
To: 'Francois'
Subject: FW: Application have been returned to you.

 
 

From: Ewulaas_Do_Not_Reply@dws.gov.za [mailto:Ewulaas_Do_Not_Reply@dws.gov.za]  
Sent: 2019/10/29 01:18 PM 
To: Susan@landuse.co.za 
Subject: Application have been returned to you. 
 

Dear Mrs Susan Pretorius 
 
The following application have been returned to you: 
 
Black Orchid Farming (Pty) Ltd Increase in storage capacity on the remaining extent of the 
farm Zwartfontein 792 Malmesbury RD  
 
The reason for the return is as follows :  
 
WATER USE LICENCE APPLICATION IN TERMS OF SECTION 40 OF THE NATIONAL 
WATER ACT, 1998 (ACT 36 of 1998) 
 
The Department of Water and Sanitation has assessed your Pre Water Use Licence application 
enquiry. Please continue to apply for a Water Use Licence.  
 
You received this email from : 
 
Name : Ms Vatiswa Venfolo (Assessor) 
e-Mail : VenfoloV@dws.gov.za 
Tel : +27219416216 
 
Thank you, 
The e-WULAAS Team 

 
 

 
 
In Production 
DISCLAIMER: This message and any attachments are confidential and intended solely for the addressee. If 
you have received this message in error, please notify the system manager/sender. Any unauthorized use, 
alteration or dissemination is prohibited. The Department of Water and Sanitation further accepts no 
liability whatsoever for any loss, whether it be direct, indirect or consequential, arising from this e-mail, nor 
for any consequence of its use or storage.  
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To help protect your privacy, 
Micro so ft Office prevented  
auto matic downlo ad o f this  
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